IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DI STRI CT OF PENNSYLVAN A

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA : CRI M NAL NO.
V. : DATE FI LED:
SAMUEL SCOTT : VI OLATI ONS

a/ k/ a “Sarmuel Baker” 18 U.S.C. 8§ 922(9g)(1)
: (Possession and recei pt of
firearm by a convicted
felon) -- 5 counts

|l NDI CTMENT

COUNT _ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about January 5, 1998, at Phil adel phia, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant
SAMUEL SCOTT
havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Comonweal th
of Pennsyl vania of a crine punishable by inprisonnent for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly received a Davis Mdel P-380 .380
cal i ber sem automati c handgun bearing serial nunber AP475849
whi ch had been shipped and transported in interstate or foreign

commer ce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(9)(1).



COUNT _TWD

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about January 25, 1998, at Phil adel phia, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

SAMUEL SCOTT

havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Commobnweal t h
of Pennsyl vania of a crime punishable by inprisonnment for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly received an E. A A .45 caliber
sem aut omati ¢ handgun bearing serial nunber AE80206 which had

been shi pped and transported in interstate or foreign comerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(9) (1).



COUNT _THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about January 26, 1998, at Phil adel phia, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

SAMUEL SCOTT

havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Commobnweal t h
of Pennsyl vania of a crime punishable by inprisonnment for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly received a Davis Mydel P-380 .380
cal i ber semi automatic pistol bearing serial nunmber AP475818 which
had been shipped and transported in interstate or foreign

conmmer ce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(9g)(1).



COUNT _FOUR

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about March 6, 1998, at Phil adel phia, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant
SAMUEL SCOTT
havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Commobnweal t h
of Pennsyl vania of a crime punishable by inprisonnment for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly received the follow ng firearns:

1. A Lorcin Mddel L-9 9MM seni aut onati ¢ handgun
bearing serial nunber L090829; and

2. A Lorcin Mdel L-25 .25 caliber handgun bearing
serial nunber 343046

whi ch had been shipped and transported in interstate or foreign

conmmer ce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(9)(1).



COUNT _FI VE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about Decenber 17, 1998, at Phil adel phia, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

SAMUEL SCOTT

havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Commobnweal t h
of Pennsyl vania of a crime punishable by inprisonnment for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly possessed, in and affecting
conmerce, firearms and ammunition, that is:

1. A d ock Mbdel 23C .40 caliber sem automatic pistol
with | aser sight, bearing serial nunber CFK694US,
| oaded with 10 rounds of anmuniti on;

2. A d ock Mbdel 29 10MM sem autonatic pistol,
bearing serial nunber CDK386US, |oaded with eight

rounds of anmunition; and

3. A magazi ne | oaded with |ive rounds of anmunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(9)(1).
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